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Trupti Dalvi

From: Santosh Tambe
Sent: 21 May 2024 14:56
To: Trupti Dalvi; Abdul Rehman
Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Rupali Pol; Siddharth Purohit; Ajit Singh; Sitaram Mistry; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp
Subject: FW: Site Visit for KFC & Dominos at Ahmedabad
Attachments: TFS Dominos Ahmedabad Airport.pdf; TFS KFC Ahmedabad Airport.pdf

Dear Trupti / Abdul , 
 
      Site survey was aligned for the cold rooms for Ahmbd – T1 – Food court – KFC & Dominos , additional piping requirement is seen , vendor has raised an additional quote 
for the same ,I suppose rates are as per the ARC  
 
Aside Trupti – Kindly raise an additional PR on top priority . 
 
Aside Abdul -   Kindly do the needful for the PO once PR approved . 
                            
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 

From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 21 May 2024 12:02 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi 
<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar 
<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Site Visit for KFC & Dominos at Ahmedabad 
 
FYR. 
 

From: vaibhav jain <service@climatrol.in>  
Sent: 20 May 2024 19:57 
To: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; ganga@climatrol.in 
Subject: Site Visit for KFC & Dominos at Ahmedabad 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
As per site visit of Ahmedabad Airport (KFC & Dominos). We found that there is Copper Piping between IDU & CDU as per below details; 
Kindly approve the same or issue the PO, So that we can do work properly. 
 

S. No Site Name Total Piping Extra Piping Unit Price Amount 

1 Dominos Ahmedabad Airport 60 Feet           45.00      850.00       38,250.00  

2 KFC Chiller Room 170 Feet         155.00      850.00    1,31,750.00  

3 KFC Freezer Room 170 Feet         155.00      850.00    1,31,750.00  

  GST@18%            54,315.00  

  Total Amount       3,56,065.00  
 
Also waiting for advance for subject PO’s. 
 
Regards 
Vaibhav Jain 
+91 9650412111 
 
 


